Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

J. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Cori-Lorone, Secretary

Agency Office
622 5. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

]. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D) West, PG, General Manager

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

Agenda
Tuesday, September 27, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285

1. Call To Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Agenda

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items,
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

5. Request for Billing Adjustment from Owners Located at Assessor Parcel Number
629-161-03
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Board to consider written request by property owner reguesting a billing adjustment.

Workshop
4. Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service Review Articles 1.0 to 4.0, Article
10.0 and 11.0
Information item only.

September 27, 2016 Board of Directors Meeling Agenda
Posted 09-23-2016
Page 1of 3



10.

1.

12,

Authorize Lease and Fixed Annual Contract for New Xerox Copier
Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Authorize General Manager to execute a 60-month lease agreement with iImage
Source for a Xerox WorkCentre 7835PTXF2 copier at a cost of $198.15 (+tax) per
month; and

2. Authorize General Manager to execute a concurrent 60-month fixed cost per copy
service agreement for maintenance and supplies which is based on actual copies
produced and a monthly base maintenance payment of $50.00 per month.

Consent Items - The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public
or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. Financial Statements August 2016

1. Balance Sheet

2. Budget Status
Receive and File Bank Reconciliation (AR Disbursements) August 2016
Service Order Report, August 2016
Production Report, August 2016
Goat Mountain Production Report, August 2016
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, August 23, 2016
Receive and File Regular FPREP Committee Meeting Reports, May 18, 2016
Receive and File Regular PLEGS Committee Meeting Reports, June 21, 2016
Authorize the California Environmental Quality Act Class 1 Categorical Exemption for
the CSA 70, W-1 Consolidation and HDWD Interconnection at Existing Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency Facilities required for the grant application.

“Ta~meano

Recommended Action:
Approve as presented (ltems a - i)

Matters Removed From Consent ltems
Pubtic Comment Period

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency's jurisdiction on items
not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to fime constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included
on the agenda.

Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.
a. General Manager Report

b. Director Reporis
c. President Report

Adjournment

September 27, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 09-23-2016
Page 2 of 3



In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect {0 each item of business listed on the agenda.

Coples of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M.
to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of
Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

September 27, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 08-23-2016
Page 3of 3



AGENDA ITEM # 5



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: September 27, 2016

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: No
Funding Source: Bad Debt
Cost: To Be Determined

From: Staff General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Request for Billing Adjustment

SUMMARY

The Agency received a request for a billing adjustment from a water bill for approximately
$1,700 on August 15, 2016.

Staff is recommending no billing relief. The customer has not demonstrated a basis for a
reduction or waiver of the bill.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Board to consider written request by property owner requesting “billing adjustment”.
BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS
Following execution of standard procedures to investigate a water bill (i.e. re-read and
meter test), the Agency received further correspondence from the property owner
again requesting a billing adjustment. Staff responded to the owner, stating there is no

basis for a reduction or waiver of the water bill. Attached are the meter test results,
owner's request for a billing adjustment and the Agency's response to her request.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
None



Meter Test Results

McCall’s Meter Inc.

Dated May 25, 2016
Meter Serial No. 203785



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 922841440

Board of Directors

]. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

J. Ldennis Staley, Director

Terry Burkhart, Brector

760/364-2315 Phone
760/364-3412 Fax

Marina ID West, .G, General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

June 6, 2016

Dahli Strayer
PO Box 16599
Seattle, WA 98116

RE: Meter Test Results APN 629-161-03
Dear Ms. Strayer,

Please find enclosed a copy of the meter test resuits for your meter located at 1131 Old
Woman Springs Road in Landers. Within the report are three results: 95.53% accuracy
at the low flow, 99.25% accuracy at the mid flow and 99.54% accuracy at the high flow.
if the meter was “over-registering” (over-biliing), the accuracy numbers would read over
100%. In other words the low flow result of 95.53% is showing the meter is under-
registering (under-billing) when water is running through the meter at a low rate.
Therefore no bill adjustment is warranted.

Please also find enclosed a copy of the invoice from McCall's Meter Sales and Service.
The Agency will pay the invoice and adjust $48.24 onto your water account.

Sincerely,

I Al Crle—

Michelle Corbin
Customer Service

Enclosures (2)

2015 Recipient of the Association of California Water Agencies
Clair A. Hill Agency Award for Excellence



INVOICE

METER SALES & SERVICE
1498 Mesa View St.
Hemet, CR 92543

951.654.3799

e 5125/2018 28203

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
622 5. JEMEZ TRAIL 622 5. JEMEZ TRAIL
YUCCA VALLEY, CA 92284 YUCCA VALLEY, CA 92284

DAVID REWAL Net 30 ORIGIN

Thank you for your business,
$48.24

>MM-10 RE-ORDER FROM ARRGW PRINTING INC + 951 654 8101




3/ o " WETER TEST FARAMETEES

TEST REQUIREMENTS FOR NEW, REBUILT, AND REPAIRED COLD-WATER METERS -
T Maximun Rate intermediate Rate fAinimum Rats Minitnum
(All Metars) __{All Meters) (New and Rebuilt) (Repalret
T ACCUrasy
Flow Test Avcuracy Flow Test ACcuracy Flow Test Accuracy | Limits
Size Rate Quantity Limita Rate Quantity Limiis Rate Ciuantity Limits peraent
in. gpm gal ft | percent gpm | gst ft ] percent gpm gal ft1 percent | (min)
- [aplecement Melers (AWWA G700) g o
s/ 1 1B 100 10 98.5-101.5 2 10 17]68,5-101.5 174 100 11 95-101 50
88X 3/4] 15 100 10 98.5.101.5 2 10 11 8B.5-101.5 1/4 101 | 95-101 an
74 775 1100 101 9856-101.5| 3 10 1 18851015 172 10 1| 85161 | =0
ST 40 100 107 88.5-101.5 4 16 1 | 98.5-101.5 3/4 16 11 85-101 o0
T2 B0 100 10 98.5-101.5 8 160 10| B&.56-101.5| 1 1/2 [100 10| &5-101 ETY)
2 100 100 10| 98.5-101.5 15 1100 10! 98.5-101.5 2 100 10| 65-101 0
o Multi-jet Melers (AWWA CY0EB) 1. .
5/8 15 106 10| 98.5-101.5 1 10 1 98.5-101.5 4110 1] @7-103 o0
BEX34 15 1100 10 98.5-101.5 1 10 1| 9861016] 14 |16 11 g7-103 96
" aja 26 10D 40| 8859015 2z 10 1 1 868.5-101.6 12 [0 1] 97103 en
1 35 100 10[ 8851015 3 10 11985-101.67] 3a/4 10 1] 87-103 i
112 70 160 10} 98.5-101.5 5 100 30| 98.6-101.5 1 1/2 |100 10| 97103 | ©of
2z 100 160 10| 98.5-101.6 g8 100 10| 98.5-101.5 2 160 10| 97-103 a0
- - Class | Turbine Melers (AWWA C701) 3 B
1172 80 200 20| D8-102 j 12 106 16| 98-102
2 120 | 200 30| 98-102 16 (100 10| ©8A402
3 250 | 500 50| 88102 24 1106 16 es-foz [
,,,,,, 4 17400 1060 100] @B-102 | _ 40 1100 16| €8-102
6 1000 |2000 200] 93102 “T"80 11000 100 98102
] 1500 [3000 300, 98-102 140 |1000 100] ©8-102
10 2200 |BG00 500/ ©B8-102 225 | 1000 100] 98-102
2 1 3300 [7000 700 6B8-102 400 1060 100| @8-102
Ciags [l Turbing Malers (AWWA G701) - I i
7 120 | 300 30 [ B8.5-101.5 o 4 100 10 198,5-101.5]
3 275 | 800 B0 | 98.6-10%.5 ' 8 1 100° 10]98.6-101.5!
4 500 |1000 100 98.5-101.6 15 100 10 [98.5-901.5!
5 1100 [2B500 250| 98.5-501.5 . 30 |1000 100]98.5-101.5
8 1800|4000 400| B8.5-101.8 ) 50 11000 100[88.5-1018
10 3000 (6000 600] 88.5-101.5 75 1000 100|98.5-101.8
12 4000 [8600 800| 98.5-104.5 120 11000 100/ 98.5-101.8

11-08-2085 1711

JUSHUR BASIN WATER DIST TEHREESSHE

FREEL



Call’s Meters Inc.

VOLUMETRIC METER TEST REPORT

1498 Mesa View Street

Hemet, CA 92543

Office Phone# 851-654-3799%

Fax # 951-654-3991

Flow Rates Gpm: AWWA

Gompany: BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

CUSTOMER ADDRESS:

P.O. No. DAVID REWAL
N/A
Test Date: 5-25-2016
Technician: WAYNE RICCIARDI

Low 5 WEIGHTED ACCURACY
Mid 2 5 200 | 2500 Wtd. Acc.
High 25 157015
Weighted Accuracy
98.733%
Serial Meter Meter Meter | Meter Volume
Number | Size Make | Units |Muttiplier| -OW Flow Start | Low Flow Stop | . ACCURACY
203785 | 3/4 | HENDEY | CF 1 116911.1000 | 116942.0553 | 1.000 85.53%
NOTE: MODEL HPM Mid Flow Start | Mid Flow Stop | _Y0lume ACCURACY
Collected
116912.0553 | 116913.0557 | 1.008 99.25%
, . Volume
High Flow Start | High Flow Stop Collected ACCURACY
116913.0557 | 116923.0288 | 10.02 99.54%
TESTED BY:

WAYNE RICCIARDT




Ms. Strayer’s

Request for Billing

Adjustment



8/15/2016

To whom it may concern,

1 am writing to give you information about my recent dealings with Bighorn Water. Along with this letier, |
have emailed the board members directly with a copy.
The main issue is about my first bill of $1764.86 for the dates between 3/1 - 4/22 af the address of 1141 Old
Woman Springs Rd. Yucca Valley, Ca.

it started when | purchased the building in February of this year and | calied to have the water turned on.
The building is vacant but | was going to be there to claan up the debris left, so | wanted water to be able to
use the facilities while | was there,
When | called, they told me that they would not turn the water on until | payed the previous owner's past due
bilis. 1informed them that there must be a mistake because that is all taken care of when the titie company
does a search for any outstanding bilis and llens. They just reiterated that they wouldn't turn on the watsr
until | payed the outstanding bill.
After that, | turned the issue over {o my reai estale agent, Karen Eckenroth. She explained to them that !
could not be heid responsible for the past cwner's bills and that they should have gone through the proper
channels of filing a lien and that way the litle company could have been notified and would have taken care
of the outstanding fees and that | was not responsible for paying it. After that conversation, Bighomn
remained steadfast on not tuming the water on. When Karen Eckenroth called one last time and et them
know that she wouid be calling the County Water Commissioner to discuss the issue, they had a change of
heart and decided that they would turn my water on. | talked with them on the phone and they told me to
send in the application with the usual startup Tees and they would get the water turned on for me. That was
the extent of our conversation. | sent in everything they asked for and service proceeded.

The day the water was tumed on, | went cut with my plumber and we wen! through the entire building to
make sure all sinks and toilets were not running sc we coutd watch the meter and make sure there were no
leaks. The meter did not move, so we were satisfied that the system was intact. Before we left for the day,
we checked one more time to make sure the meter was not running and it wasn't.

in the following two months, | had some (2-3) workers come oul pericdically to do some clean up on the
place. They would use the one bathroom availabie to them while they were there. The toilet and sink were
both in good working order.

Sometime in the beginning of May, my office received a biil from Bighorn for $1763.86 for the period from
the first reading on 3/1 to the most recent reading of 4/22.

Without informing me, my bookkeeper paid the biil.

When [ finally learned about it, | called Bighorn 1o ask them how there could be a bili for $1764.86 at &
vacant buiiding, that it had to be incorrect and if there was indeed a problem, why didn't someone call me
and let me know so | couid do something about 17 | was told that they couldn’t discuss it with me and that
the person in charge of my account was "out {o lunch” and she would call me back when she retumed to
discuss the issue. Before we ended that call, | asked her if it was standard procedure when they noticed an
unusually large water bill, 1o call the customer and let them know about it and she said yes, thatit was a
standard practice to do that. | never received a call back that day or the next.



| called again, they asked me my name and then told me that the person whe could help me had "just
stepped out”. During that call, | was told by the person that they had indeed noticed a large increase in
usage and they actually had someone go out and test the meter to make sure it was working properly, |
asked again why they had not called me when this happened and she said she didn't know. | cailed onse
more time and | was told, that the person who could help me with my account was gone for the day and
would retarn my call when she returned. Again, | never received a call back. During this time | also had one
of my warkmar call to try and get info on the amount of water that constituted $1700 worth of water since
there were no signs of leaks anywhere. The person he spoke to said she didn't know how to caiculate the
amount of water in gaflons from the reading she had. He asked for a copy to be mailed but we never
received anything. | think it was during that call that the recepticnist told him * that it was probably due to a
leak because the last owner had the water turned off due to extensive leak issues”. If this was common
knowledge at Bighorn, | am again greatly perplexed as to why someane did not mention that {o us in the
beginning when | and my real estale agent had several conversations with them about getling the water
turned back on?

After that, tired of getting nowhere, | had my bockkeeper call and {ry 1o deal with the situation. She was
finally able to get them to email a copy of the reading but nothing beyend that.

After all these phone cails and no response, | finally started making phone calls o other water agencies and
government offices regarding water issues in California. | was directed to cali the 3rd District Office in
Joshua Tree and they recommended that | call Bighorn and ask for Mary Helen or Marina and that they
would help me. | foid that person that { felt that was useless because | had never once received a call baclk
and the person responsible was obviously avoiding my caills. He assured me this would not be the case.
S0, | called, again, and neither Marina nor Mary Helen were available. |ieft 2 message io have them call
me back. | never received a call back from either of them.
At the end of my rope, | thought that maybe if someone calied with a different name, they wouid speak to
us. | wailed a couple of days and then had a frierd call. Again, neither of those two peopie were available.
He was told they would get back to him later that day. He never received a call back. The next morning he
called again and unbelievably, Marina answered the phone. After countless calls from us, we finally had
someone on the phone that had the authority to discuss this issue.

After speaking to her, my fiend relayed to me that Marina, when asked why | had not been called when
they noticed there was an unusually targe consumption of water, she replied that | had been called. When
he asked when and by whom, she said she didn't know. She also told him that they really didn't have to
help us with this and that t would not be getting any money back and basically it was my problem.

{I have included my phone records from the dates regarding this issue and you will see that there are no
incoming calis from Bighorn).

What this all boils down o is, in the beginning, | was being withheld water service unless | paid someone
else's outstanding bill and the only way that got resolved was the threat of bringing it to the atiention of the
water commissiones.

After thal, | am not informed of the previous owner's problem with leaks, a simple countesy that could have
been provided in one of the many conversations held before or after the water was turned on, which would
have lead me to have a closer look at the system and repair any problems, thus avoiding this whole thing.
Then when Bighom noticed a large jump in water usage on my account, again, they did not nolify me so |
could take care of any problem and mitigate the damages.

After that, wher | tried to discuss the situation with them, { was ignored, wasting my time and the time of two
of my employees.



Any rational person locking at this would know that something is not right with the way all this has been
handled. | have never had this kind of problem before in all my years of owning multiple properties and
dealing with different water agencies.

{ would like an appropriate reduction in my bill to set things straight. After that, 1 would like o look forward
to a long and amicable relationship with Bighorn Water in the future and put this alt behind us. { am a good

cuslomer, | pay my bills on time and for that, |, like anyone else, would expect honest and courteous service,
something | hope we can all agree on.

Sincerely,

Dahli Strayer



Staff Response to

Request for Billing
Adjustment



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors Agency Office
J. Larry Coulombe, President 622 S. Jemez Trail
Michael McBride, Vice President Yucca Valley, CA 92784-1440
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary
I. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager '

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Avavst 29,20l
Dahli Strayer

PO Box 16599
Seattle, WA 98116

Re: Water account for 1141 Old Woman Springs Road, APN: 629-161-03
Dear Ms. Strayer,

On August 24, 2016 the Agency received your letter dated August 15, 2016, sent via certified
mail. The letter provides a narrative of interactions between you or your representative(s) and
the Agency staff regarding a water bill for service between March 1 and April 22, 2016 for the
vacant commercial property at 1141 Old Woman Springs Road. You offer records dating from
February 5 through May 4, 2016 documenting five phone calls made to the Agency.

As I understand you are requesting “an appropriate reduction” in your bill in essence for not
already receiving a discount or outright waiver following numerous inguiries with staff by you or
your representative(s). While I cannot collaborate all the statements made in your letter I can
offer a history of Agency interactions with those inquiring on this account and our justification
for denial of your request.

Beginning with the phone records, all the calls noted in the phone records between February 5
and May:4, 2016 were before the first inquiry regarding the water bill on May 17, 2016.

Our records show that your first inquiry into the water bill itself was on May 17, 2016. While
we acknowledge you may not have received service immediately, your letter does not mention
the personalized service provided nor the protocols followed by Agency staff.

Prior to opening the account, inquiries regarding the prior owner’s debt were noted. The
Agency took immediate action to amend the then current owner’s secured tax lien by $334.33
and correct the account status.

On Friday March 4, 2016, following receipt of a completed application and payment, the Agency
communicated, via email, written directions to the meter location and conveyed that the meter
would be unlocked with the customer valve left in the “off” position.



On Monday March 7" the Agency received a call from you asking for a Water Distribution
Operator to meet you at the property to show you the location of the meter. The Agency
provided a response the same day. Upon more critical inquiry with the Operator I discovered
that he met you (or someone claiming to be you), walked with you to the meter location
serving the property, turned on the customer valve and together you observed the line
downstream of the meter “charge” with water. Typically, after a water supply system is filled
and/or reaches full pressure, there will be no more downstream demand and the meter
maintains a static position. However, after some time the Operator informed you that
downstream demand appeared to continue and that you may have a leak. At your request, the
Operator further assisted you by walking over the property searching for an obvious leak. None
was discovered but the Operator left indicating his belief that water demand existed for which
you had no logical explanation and had been appropriately informed.

The routine by-monthly meter reading occurred in late April 2016. As to notification of a high
bill, it is our position that at the moment the meter was read on April 22, 2016 there was no
immediately noticeable high demand or visible downstream leak hence no need to shut off the
water and notify the customer. Furthermore, since this was the first billing cycle, there was no
billing history to show a “high bill” and therefore billing software protocols set to inform
customer of an excessive “variance” were not triggered. Regardless, it is the property owners’
responsibility to maintain the property downstream of the water meter.

At your request the meter was pulled for testing on May 17, 2016. The meter was shipped to
an independent certified testing facility and on June 6, 2016 the results were mailed to the
address on account, On June 22, 2016 the Agency received a call from you requesting a status
on the meter testing. Having denied receiving our letter of June 6th staff confirmed the mailing
address and also emailed the letter to you.

Our records indicate that additional verbal correspondence took place on June 24th and June
25th when staff explained that the meter testing is the final procedure that staff can do to
substantiate a water bill and no bill relief would be granted. This conversation occurred again
on July 6, 2016.

On July 26, at the Agency’s boardroom, I was approached by a gentleman who claimed
ownership/partnership in the property and again inquired as to the amount of water demand
billed to the property. He asked to speak to the Board and was invited to do so but was unable
to stay that evening. We discussed that the staff stands by the water demand as measured
and billed but that an appeal can be made to the Board of Directors.

As to some of your other statements about what the Agency should or shouldn't have done to
serve you as a customer, please understand that repeated inquiries on an account generally
leads to increased personal attention and service as staff initiates a more thorough investigation
of the property history. When staff informed you sometime after May 17" that the prior owner
had leaks they were merely attempting to explain how such water demand is possible on this
property. To be clear, these conversations with staff occurred after you had purchased the
property on February 23, 2016.

Your letter states that the building was and remains vacant. Therefore, staff stands by its claim
that the downstream water demand measured by the water meter, used specifically for this
purpose, had correctly reported the demand. If is the Agency’s duty to ensure demand for
water is met but clearly we are not responsible for monitoring usage downstream of the meter,



In conclusion, staff disagrees with your claim and has no basis to provide any reduction or
waiver of the water bill. We acknowledge your right to appeal staff’s decision and will therefore
make arrangements for this matter to appear on the September 27, 2016 Board of Directors
Agenda. The meeting begins at 6:00 pm and will be held at 1720 N. Cherokee Trall, Landers,
CA (Note that this is not the Agency business office off Hondo Avenue). At that time, the Board
will consider your testimony and make a final determination on whether or not a reduction or
waiver in the bill is warranted.

If you require further information regarding these accommodations please do not hesitate to
contact me directly at (760) 364-2315.

Sincerely,

v/ /ﬂfﬁW

Marina D. West,
General Manager

cc: Board of Directors



PROOF OF SERVICE FORM

PART I: Delivery by U.S. Mail: Proof of Service by Mail.

I, Michelle Corbin, declare that [ am over the age of eighteen years and
not a party to the action. My address is 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley
Ca 92284,

On, August 30, 2016, 1 served the Letter of Response/Denial of Leak
Relief, by placing a true copy in the United States mail enclosed in a
sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid, addressed as follows:

Dahli Strayer
PO Box 16599
Seattle, WA 08116

PART 2: [ declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and
that this declaration was executed on August 30, 2016, at Landers,
California,

Meeh A (rdigus W, clelle (orbin

Signature Type or Print Name




AGENDA ITEM # 6



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL.

Meeting Date: September 27, 2016
To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: in Progress

CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: WORKSHOP: Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service
Review Articles 1.0 to 4.0, Article 10.0 and 11.0

SUMMARY

The Agency last updated the Rules and Regulations for Water Service in 2011. Since that
time, staff has found deficiencies that require revision and re-adoption of the entire document.

Due to the size of the document, staff will review the changes with the Board of Directors in
two phases. Phase 1 will include a review of Article Nos. 1.0 thru 4.0 and Articles 10.0 and
11.0.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Information item Only. Board to discuss and provide input to staff on proposed
changes prior to the development of the final version for Board consideration and
possible adoption in the future.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

Staff intends to conduct a Workshop with the Board and public to review and discuss
proposed changes to the Rules and Regulations for Water Service. The document has been
reviewed previously by legal counsel and the engineering firm, NV5, Inc. as well as staff over
the past year. The Planning/Legislative/Grant/Security Standing Committee reviewed the
entire document in April 2016.

Due to the size of the document, staff proposes two Workshops. [n this first Workshop, staff
will review Articles 1.0 thru 4.0 and Articles 10.0 and 11.0. The remaining Articles 5.0 thru
9.0 and Article 12.0 will be reviewed in the second Workshop.

A summary of the proposed changes is as follows:

Article 1.5 - additional clarifying language regarding variances
Article 1.6 - clarification/modification

Article 1.6.1 — new language

Articles 2.1, 2.4, 2.27 and 2.28 - clarification/modification
Articles 3.1 and 3.1.1 - clarification/simplification



Article 3.2 - remove allowance for one (1) delinquent as software can’t recognize this
exception in analyzing for deposit refund for good payment history.

Articles 3.4, 3.5 and 3.10 - update and clarification

Articles 3.23 and 3.27 — new language

Articles 4.5, 4.7 and 4.8 — clarification/medification

Article 10.0 — clarification of definitions

Article 11.0 — clarification and redefinition of bulk meter inactivity

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

4/19/2016 Planning/Legislative/Grant/Security Standing Committee review of proposed changed to
Rules and Regulations for Water Services

10/3/2011 Motion 11-054 Ordinance No. 110-01, An Ordinance of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency Establishing Rules and Regulations for Water Service



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 1.0

General Provisions

1.1 Water System. The Agency will furnish a water system which provides potable
water service to the Agency's customers.

1.2  Water Conservation. The Agency fully supports water conservation practices.
It is the responsibility of all Agency customers to use water wisely for the purpose of
extending the life of the Agency's water supply for the benefit of all Agency customers.
The Agency, in times of emergency, shall by Ordmance have the right to limit, restrict,
ration or prohibit the use of water for other than sanlta \ n'eeds

1.3 Customer Complaints. Customers are welcome to contact the Agency office
at any time during normal working hours to ask any questlon or {o file any complaint
regarding the operation of the Agenacy, its rules and regulat:ons or its policies. The
appropriate staff shall address said question or complaint and make every reasonable
attempt to arrive at an agreeable understanding with the customer. In the event that the
customer is not fully satisfied, they have the nght to meet with the manager of the
Agency in an effort to resolve the. situation. If the manager is unable to resolve the
situation, the customer shall have: e nght to present the issue or situation to the Board
of Dlrectors §

1.4 Notices. Unless other\mse requwecl by : aw all notices to customers of the
Agency shall be mailed to the latest mailing: ‘address on_file with the Agency. Notice
shall be deemed to have been glven when deposKed in the United States mail with the
proper postage affixed. 1f the urgency of the situation dictates, the Agency may notify
customers..by: telephone messenger _____ newspaper, radio or any other media deemed
necessary. All notices from a customer to the Agency shall either be hand delivered to
the offlc faxed or mazied postage prepaid, to the Agency office at the address listed

below: -

Bighorn 'Desert View Water Agency

o Attention: General Manager
o622 South Jemez Trail

”"'i'Yucca Valley, CA 92284

Telephone. (760) 364-2315
Fax: (760) 364-3412

1.5 Variances. A customer shall have the right to request a variance from specific
provisions of the Agency's rules and regulations. All requests for a variance shall be
submitted in writing to the Agency and the appropriate fee, if any, paid before said
request will be considered. It is the sole responsibility of the customer to contact the
Agency to request variances or adjustments.



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

The customer shall apply to the Agency utilizing the Agency's Variance Application.
The application must be completed in full and signed by the property owners of record
or by the authorized agent of the property owner(s). If using an authorized agent, an
executed Agent Designation Form shall be submitted with the application. A deposit of
$100 is due at the time of application submittal. Additional deposits may be required by
the Agency to review the requested variance and its application materials.

Submittal of a completed application represents express permission to Agency staff and
to Agency's contractors to enter onto the property to conduct a site visit. When only a
piece of a larger parcel is subject to the variance, such a site visit necessanly includes
the entire parcel and not just the portion that is the: sub;ect of the variance. Such site
visits will be conducted during regular business_hours: (8 30 am {o 5:00 pm Monday
through Friday, excluding Agency holidays). between the date of submittal of a
completed application and the date of the. hearlng Denla} or refusal to grant such
access shall be grounds rejecting the application.

Following a receipt of a complete and executed Vanance Appl:catmn"and the deposit,
Agency staff shall conduct an initial review of the appltcatlon Within ten working days,
the Agency shall respond to the appiyang customer mformlng the additional information,
maps, studies, reviews, and deposits are’ required to process the application. The
Agency may review the additional materials for a.period of | up to fifteen working days. A
hearing will be scheduted no ‘sooner than fifteen calendar days and no later than 60

required by the Agency to properly conSIder'-the Variance Appl:catlon

1.6 Semces OUtSlde Agency Boundartes -~ Requests for water service to
propertaes located outssde the' Agencys boundarles will be subject to approval by the
Local Agency Formation: Commtssnon (LAFCO) Property owners wanting water service
outside the. Agency boundanes must. appiy for service in writing and said request shall
be investigated by Agency staff for feasibility for annexation into the Agency boundaries.
Applicant must| pay aII fees assocsated with the annexation process.

1.6.1 Exceptlon ThiS sectlon does not apply to contracts for the transfer of
nonpotable or nontreated water.

7{?55«'@



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 2.0
Definitions
2.1 Agency. The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

2.2 Applicant. Property owner applying for water service from the Agency (see
Article 10.0 for tenants).

2.3 AWWA Standards. Latest Edition of Amencan Water Works Association
(AWWA) Standards. :

2.4 Auxiliary Water Supply. Any water supply. ot'ﬁerﬁt"ﬁan that received from a public
water system, as further defined by CA Title 17 - Code of Regulatlons related to drinking
water (Title 17). :

2.5 Board. The Board of Directors of.__ he Blghorn Desert Vlew Water Agency.

2.6 Backflow Prevention Device, An approved dewce des:gned to prevent a
reverse flow of water from an unapproved source mto the Agency's water system.

2.7 Basic Facilities Capacity Fee .(“Buy in”). A one—tlme fee levied on each new
regular water service that will contrlbute a prorata share. of the costs of the Agency’s
wells, booster pump: stattons storage:. reservoirs, : -other ‘sources of supply, major
transm:ssmn/dlstnbution p;pehnes and appurtenances and other facilities making up the
basic water system

2.8 Basic Service Charg : “monthly system access charge” designed to recover
a portion of the fixed costs ef the ‘Agency’s: operation, maintenance, repair and
adminlstratlon of the water system before any water Is registered through the property
meter. This charge is applled to’ all properties connected to the water system regardless
of actual water usage - -

29 Combmataon Servuce Fac:l:ty A single service line from the mainline which is
separated at the curb line to prov:de a customer both a domestic meter service facility
and a private fire protectlon service facility. Separate private pipelines are required from
the meter service facility. e_r_;_d private fire protection service facility to the places of use.

2.10 County. The County of San Bernardino, California unless otherwise stated by
reference in these rules and regulations.

2.11 Cross-Connection. Any unprotected actual or potential connection between
a potable water system used to supply water for drinking purposes and any source or
system containing unapproved water or a substance that is not or cannot be approved
as safe, wholesome, and potable. By-pass arrangements, jumper connections,

8.'|Psge.



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

removable sections, swivel or changeover devices, or other devices through which
backflow could occur, shall be considered to be cross-connections (From Title 17).

2.12 Customer. Any person or entity connected to the water system and
immediately able to receive water service from the Agency under these rules and
regulations:

2.13 Customer Service Valve. A valve installed with a service facility for the
customers use to control the flow of water supplied through the service facility. This
valve is the responsibility of the customer following lnstallatron

2.13.1 2-inch (Commercial} Bulk Meters Customer Service Valve. A valve
installed with the service facility for the customers use to control the flow of water
supplied through the service facility. A monthly malntenance fee may be applied
to these accounts to cover the cost of serwclng the customer valve.

2.14 Double Check Detector. An::'assembty consisting of e ‘double check valve
assembly (DC) and an auxiliary bypass line wnth a meter to detect unauthonzed use of
water. _ o . L

215 Double Check Valve Assembly (DC) ~An assembly of at least two
independently acting check valves lnc;!udlng tightly c:!osmg shut-off valves on each side
of the check valve assembly and test cocks avaliable for: testlng the water tightness of
each check valve (from _Tltle 17)

2.16 Developer A person who plans the devetopment of any property, and builds,
finances, and dedrcates to the Agency all of the infrastructure needed by the Agency to
provide adequate service 1o that devetoper whether residential or commercial, within
the Agency boundanes - .

217 Flre Departm nti{- The Sen Bernardmo County Fire Department unless
otherwise etated by reference in these rules and regulations.

2.18 Genera! Manager The person appoinied by the Board to have the
administrative charge and responsnblltty for executing all the rules, regulations, and
policies that have been estabilshed by the Board of Directors.

2.19 Guarantee Deposrt. A deposit assessed to new customers to guarantee
payment for water service and held, interest free, by the Agency until credit worthiness
is established or until the customer's account is closed.

2.20 High Risk Account. An account which has experienced two (2) episodes of
Non-sufficient Funds (NSF) payment returns, of any kind ((e.g. check, credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH)) is defined as a high risk account. Such accounts are
subject to refusal of payment by check or ACH (e.g. cash, credit, debit, cashier's check
or money order only) basis until credit worthiness can be re-established.

8i{Page



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

2.21 Main Line. Pipelines located in highways, streets, alleys, easements or rights-
of-way which are used for transmission and distribution of water.

2.22 Meter. A device or combination of devices, which measures the flow of water
through a customer service facility.

2.23 Meter Installation Fee (Service Line Installation Fee). The fee levied to
recover the cost of installing the meter service facility.

2.24 Meter Service Facility. The pipeline, connecting valves, fittings, metering

device and appurtenant materials required to extend domestic water service from a
main to a property line for the use of a separate premlse The meter service facility up to

the customer’s service valve shall be owned, 0 erated and mamtalned by the Agency.

2.25 Owner. The person, corporation. or entety in whose name the ownership or title
to a specific property is recorded. L ok

2.26 Permit. A written authorization required by the rules and'“réiéj_ulations of the
Agency. T e ol

2.27 Person. An individual, company, assomatlon partnersh|p, or corporation that is
legally entitled to conduct busmess in thear recorded name

2.28 Premises. Afphysncafiy separate structure desngned for habitation, the conduct
of business, commercral applicatlon schooi ‘hospital or public affairs. Each separate
and identifiable water user is_ [identified as-a premise such as a duplex unit, an
apartment, .a mobile home unlt a condommsum unit or a house and each such unit is
reqwred to have a separate customer serv:ce facmty installed.

2.29 Prwate Fire Protectlon Serv:ce Water service provided for a private fire
protection system Such pnvate fire .systems must be specifically authorized by the
Agency and the detazls of the fire protection system must be on file with the Agency

2. 30 Reduced Pressure Detector An assembly COﬂSlstlng of a reduced pressure

detect unauthorized use __o_{_ _water

2.31 Reduced Pressure Principle Backflow Prevention Device (RP). A backflow
preventer incorporating not less than two check valves, an automatically operated
differential relief valve located between the ftwo check valves, a tightly closing shut-off
valve on each side of the check valve assembly and equipped with necessary test
cocks for testing (from Title 17).

2.32 Secretary. See reference in Article 12.4

10{Fage



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

2.33 State. The State of California unless otherwise stated.

2.34 Temporary Water Service. Water service rendered for uses of a limited
duration.

2.35 Variance. A Board authorized deviation from a specific Agency rule or
regulation.

2.36 Water Hauler - Commercial. A private, for-profit, contractor providing water
(potable or non-potable) for the benefit of properties not connected to the Agency's
water system. :

2.37 Water Hauler - Private. A non- commercla"s’[".ﬁé?éﬁn who hauls water (potable or
non-potable) water for their own benefit to a. property not connected to the Agency's
water system. i

1 |35gﬁ o



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 3.0

Basic Water Service Rules and Regulations

3.1 Water Service Application. Persons or entities desiring water service from the
Agency shall complete and sign a written application for water service on a form
provided by the Agency which shall contain such information as required by the Agency
(See Article 10.0 — Tenants). This water service application form may be changed by
the Agency from time to time as the Agency finds it necessary to fulfill the requirements
of the rules and regulations. The applicant's signature:on this water service permit
application assures the Agency that the applicant will comply with all Agency rules,
regulations, and policies in effect at the time the appf;cataon is accepted and in the
future after an account has been established. .

The Agency shall request information from the: appllcant whfch includes but may not be
limited to: property owners name or tenant name on account, identification (e.g. driver's
license or military identification), mailing address for billing and correSpondence phone
number, and service address for all new acccunts i

3.1.1 Temporary Water Serv:ce Appitcatlon for Real Estate

Transactions. Inthe spemf‘ ic case:of “interim” Water service during the period
of time a property is undergoing a real estate transaction, the Agency requires
additional information from the Real Estate Company (Real Estate Agent, Real
Estate Agency.or Real Estate Broker) to process a water service application.
These items include but’ are not Ilmlte_d-to

A) _‘Listing Agreement authorlzateon to receive and convey information” or

... similar documentatlon 'signed and dated, granting permission by the
F Owner of Record: (or foreclosing bank) assigning responsibility for utility
" servicesto the real estate broker.

" 8

":'5'-.3"})_.. For banked owned (e.g. foreclosed properties) contact information
for the bank representative making the assignment to the third party
or real estate broker.

B) Slgned “Personal Guarantee for Business Accounts” form provided by the
Agency.

3.1.2 Past Due Balances Water service will not be "turned on” at a property
unless one of the following has occurred to the satisfaction of the Agency:

A) Past due balance has been paid in full, or,

B) Escrow Company has acknowledged receipt of a “demand letter”
indicating the past due amount will be forwarded to the Agency upon close
of escrow.

12. l pa .g.é. .



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.2 Guarantee Deposit for Non-Buik Accounts. All applicants for water service
shall deposit with the Agency the required dollar amount set forth in the Agency's
current Rate Table. This guarantee deposit shall be held by the Agency until the
customer account has established credit worthiness. Credit worthiness is established by
having no delinquents, no non-sufficient funds checks (NSF) and no lock offs in the
previous 12 billing cycles. Once credit worthiness has been established the customer
deposit shall be applied to the customer account during the next regular billing process.
Should an account not achieve credit worthiness, the deposit will be held as a
guarantee deposit until water service is discontinued. The amount due for water service
will be deducted from the deposit held, and the baiance will be forwarded to the
customer's last known address. If the amount due ‘for water service is more than the
guarantee deposit held, the Agency will bill the customer for the balance due after the
guarantee deposit is applied. i, A

In lieu of a guarantee deposit, the customer'may submit a "Ietter of credit” showing good
payment performance for the most recent twelve (12) billing perlods from their former
water utility provider. The letter of credit shall show that the customer has been
delinquent in payment less than once during that12: billmg cycle period, water service
has not been turned off for non- payment and the customer has not had a check
returned for non-sufficient funds.

Guarantee Deposit for Bulk Accounts.'-"is outli:oediin Article**I:;ﬂ' 0

3.3 Control of Water Delivery Each meter serv:ce facﬂ:ty shall be furnished by
the Agency with an angle valve for the exctuswe use of the Agency, and a customer
service valve for use by the customer .

The angte'velve 1s for the exctuswe use of. the Agency in controlling the water supply
through. the meter service fac;lrty and it shall not be used by the customer. If the angle
valve is: damaged by the customer's unauthorized use, repair or replacement shall be
done by the Agency atthe customers expense including all applicable costs.

The customer servnce velve shall be used by the customer to control the water flow to
their premises. Agency is authorlzed to use the customer service valve. If the
customer's service valve is: et any time found to be inoperable, it shall be replaced or
repaired by the customer at their own cost. Customer shall request the Agency to
close/open the angle valve to facilitate the replacement of the customer's service valve.
In the case of an emergency on the customer's side of the service facility, the customer
shall use the customer service valve to control the flow of water. Also see Article 3.8.

3.4 Meter Accuracy. All meters are property of the Agency and shall be tested and
certified prior to installation by the manufacturer or certified testing facility and shall
meet American Water Works Association (AWWA) standards for accuracy. The same
standards shall be acceptable for existing meters. Any customer has the right to have

13|Page



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

their meter examined and tested by the Agency upon completion of a meter test
application form and payment of the meter test fee as stated in Exhibit A. (or rate sheet)
The Agency may from time to time, or as a matter of policy, institute a periodic meter
testing program. The Agency reserves the right to test any customer meter at any time
without notification and without charge to the customer.

3.5 Billing Adjustments - Meter Error. If a meter that is tested at the request of a
customer is found to be incorrectly recording by greater than 2%, the percentage error
shall be applied to the most recent period of record. Any overcharge represented by
this meter test will be credited to the customer on his/her next regular billing, or any
undercharge shall be added to the customer’s next regular billing. Adjustment shall be
based on the most recent billing cycle. ; o

If the meter has stopped recording usage or the meter has been removed by other than
an Agency employee, the Agency reserves ‘the right to apply the charge equal to a
twelve month average rate, or to estimate the consumption for the most recent billing
period, and apply the adjustment sndlcated to the customers next billing. Such
estimates will be made from previous consumptlon for the same ‘customer for a
comparable time period, or by determination of an. Agency«w:de average for the equal
size meter service, whichever ylelds the lesser consumptlon estimate.

3.6 Billing Adjustments Other than Meter Error

3.6.1 General ._ Should the customer d: pute the accuracy of a bill for water
service, he should contact the Agenoy office prior to the bill becoming delinquent
to endeavor to amve at an undea’standlng as to the agreed-upon correct billing
amount_ _

._-3'6 2 Complamts Should a customer be unable to have his complaint satisfied

by the Agency's Genera! Manager or Staff, he may submit his complaint in
wratmg with a full and detailed. explanation to the Agency's Board of Directors.
The demsmn of the Board shall be final.

3.7 Locked Meters AII meters which are locked by the Agency shall not be
tampered with, altered.or un[ocked by anyone except an authorized agent or employee
of the Agenoy Unauthorized tampering or unlocking of a meter service facility could
result in criminal charges and tampering fees. The determination of the amount of
tampering fees shall be based on actual time and materials expenses for repair, as well
as overhead for processing. The owner of each separate premises is ultimately
responsible for the payment of all tampering fees associated with his property.

3.8 Turn-On and Turn-Off Service. The Agency may turn-off or turn-on water
service at the customer's request, given reasonable notice. in the case of an emergency
on the customer's side of the service facility, the customer shall use the customer
service valve to control the flow of water. If there is no customer service valve or it is not
operable, the Agency will provide emergency turn-off service upon request at no

14]3‘3 ge



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

charge. The Agency will not honor an owner's request to turn-off water service to a
residence, duplex, apartment, mobile home or other such dwelling because the
occupant has not paid the rent on the property to the owner.

3.9  Turn-Off Meter for Non-Payment. The Agency may turn off service on or after
the 15™ day after a bill becomes delinguent (see Article 3.17). Applicable charges, such
as the basic service charge, will continue to accrue while service is turned off. Water
service turned off for non-payment of bills shall not be turned on again until all accrued
fees and charges, including turn-off and turn-on charges have been paid in full and
another guarantee deposit made. -

At least 48 hours prior to “lock off” the custcmen;ﬁit!”b’_e,__notiﬂed via phone or written
notice (hand delivered or mailed). The method of notification will be determined by
Agency staff (e.qg. verbal or writteﬂ) A fee wu[i' be 1mposed fo:r* such notifications, known

3.10 Agency’s Right to Refuse Water Service Under Specual
Circumstances. The Agency may| refuse to provsde and/or continue water service to
any customer for any of the foliowmg reasons L

A) When the wate"ﬁn 's used or proposed to_be used in a manner that endangers the
public health: or dlsrupt semce to cthe' customers.

B) When there exnsts a cross«connectton _in violation of the Agency rules and
regulatlons or any appllcable taw .

C) ::"When the customer is in v1oiat|on of the Agency s rules and regulations.

3.1 Unauthonzed Water Use -:.Any person using water through a meter service
facility without havmg made appltcatton and received authorization for water service
shall be held liable for payment for the water delivered through that meter service facility
from the date of the iast recorded meter reading. If water use has been detected, but
the meter is not operatang, the quantity consumed shall be determined as outlined in
Article 3.5, Billing Adjustments - Meter Error. In addition, any person using water in this
manner may also face criminal prosecution. The determination of the application of
charges shall be based on actual time and materials as well as applicable overhead for

processing.

3.12 Damage Caused by Leaking Pipes and Fixtures. The Agency's responsibility
ends at the outlet side of the meter and the Agency shall not be liable for damages
caused by water running from open or faully fixtures, or from broken or damaged pipes
on the customer's side of the meter.

15|Pag§



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.13 Damage to Service Facility. The customer shall be liable for the cost of ali
repairs or replacement for any damage caused by the customer to the meter service
facility, regardless of whether the damage was intentional or accidental.

3.14 Meter Flow Limits. A customer shall not increase the flow through the meter
beyond the flow rate limit corresponding to the meter size as set forth in Article 4.3.

3.15 Billing Period. The billing period shall be soleiy determlned by the Agency and
may be changed from time to time.

3.16 Water Rates. The complete current scheduléﬁgf"\.f.vater rates, fees and charges
levied by the Agency is set out in the Rate Table adopted by Agency. A copy of the
Rate Table is maintained in the Agency's off:ce .

As set forth in the Rate Table, the Agency'lewes a monthiy basnc service charge and
consumption charge. The consumption charge covers the cost of the water delivered to
the customer. The basic service charge covers the proportionate : cost of operation,
maintenance, repair and administration of the Agencys water system'and is unrelated
to consumption. The basic service charge is levied on all parcels, whether or not any
water was used. In order to avoid bemg bliled the basm serv:ce charge, an owner must
terminate water service. See Article 3 36 :

The structure and amount of the Ageﬂcys water rates fees and charges will be revised
and updated from tlme to time. as necessary. to mamtam an adequate income to support
the operatmg act;vmes of the Agency The ‘Agency reserves the right to establish
different improvement districts and/or water use classifications, including but not limited
to residential, bulk, commercial and agncultural ‘The Agency may establish such rates,
fees and charges so as fo equiiabiy spread:-the cost of service to each improvement
district and/or class of user based upon the cost of water service to each.

3.17 Terms of Bill Payment Balls for water service shall be rendered at the end of
each billing penod Bills are due and payable at the office of the Agency. Unpaid bills
shall be delinquent twenty (20) days after the date of the billing, and shall be assessed
a delinquent charge - as_s orth in the Rate Sheet.

Opening and closing bIHS'for less than the normal billing period shall have all regular
service and surcharges prorated to the actual number of days of service. All actual
water use charges shall be billed per the meter readings.

3.17.1 Extensions. The Agency does not provide extensions to the payment
due dates.

16|Page



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

3.17.2 Payment Arrangements. Customers may request payment
arrangements for unusually high bills only, An unusually high bill shall be defined
as at least two times greater than the usual bill for that billing cycle.

Payment arrangements will be made for a maximum of three (3) months at no
interest. Customers requesting payment arrangements for a period greater than
three (3) months will incur a ten percent (10%) interest charge for the entire
duration of the payment plan.

If the customer misses a scheduled payment he will be subject to a 48-hour lock-
off notification process (See Article 3.9). If the customer is locked off for non-
payment the payment plan will be void and: alt installments become due and
payable prior to restoration of service. In. e_ddlt;on water service turned off for
non-payment of bills shall not be turned on again until all accrued fees and
charges, including turn-off and turn~on charges, have been paid in full and

another guarantee deposit made.

The Agency will grant only one payment arrangement in a twelve (12) month
period. ; - L i

3.17.21 Tenant Payment_ -:'Arrangement.--: Jenants requesting payment
arrangements require the property owner to co- mgn for approval

3.18 Separate Btlts for Separate Water lerter Serwce Fac;fltles Separate bills
shall be rendered for eech separate water meter service facility.

3.19 Owner Responsnbitlty See Artlcle 10

3.20 Fallure to Rece;ve Bl!tlng Falfure to receive a bill does not relieve the
customer of liability for- payment of the charges or for delinquent charges assessed
because of failure to pay within the sspecified payment period from invoice date. it is the
responsibility: of the customer. to notify the Agency that he has not received a bill for
water service or other applrcable charges which he knows or should know to be due.
Once notified, the Agency will reissue the billing, investigate the circumstances, and the
General Manager has the option to forego the collection of delinquency penaities .

3.21 Customer Vacating Premises. See Article 10.

3.22 Coliection of Delinquent Accounts. The Agency will attempt to collect all
unpaid charges through mail contact. If this fails, the Agency may choose to pursue the
matter in court, employ a collection agency, file a lien against the property, or use any
other method allowed by law, currently or in the future, to collect the unpaid charges.

17 !”Pege






